16214

CERTIFIED CORNER RECORDATION

Corner: W1/4 Sec. 8, T.35N., R48E., P.M.M., Daniels County

Original Record:

In 1904 U.S. Deputy Surveyors Loomis Minott & Carl Gleason , Set a granite stone, 14x10x6 ins., 9 ins. in the ground for 1/4 sec. cor., marked 1/4 on W. face; dig pits 18x18x12 ins., N. and S. of stone, 3 ft. dist., and raise a mound earth 3-1/2 ft. base, 1-1/2 ft. high W. of cor.

Found:

Set:

risty

In April 2003, MDT Survey Crew 41-86 did not find any evidence of original stone or monuments for corner. No ground control or occupation evidence was found either. MDT R/W plan FAS S 8(9) shown that they found the original corner and gave dimensions to the C/L of Hwy. 248 (Scobey-Opheim Road).

In April 2003, MDT Survey Crew 41-86 set a 3-1/4" A.C. on a 2-1/2" x 30" flared aluminum pipe stamped as shown below. Corner was set from calculated position using dimensions from MDT road plan FAS S-8(9), which states that corner was found . The monument was set flush with ground with a MDT survey witness post set alongside. Set 2" A.C. as references 50' north and 30' south of corner with MDT survey witness posts set alongside.

